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JAMIE McNAMARA TIMOTHY T. BURTIS TAMMY BARBER
Clerk Chairman Deputy Clerk

401 Montgomery Street  Court House  Room 407 « Syracuse, New York 13202
Phone: 315.435.2070 o onondagacountylegislature@ongov.net » www.ongov.net/legislature

TO: County Legislators
Department Heads
Fiscal Officers
Robert Durr, County Attorney

FROM: Jamie McNamara, Clerk
DATE: September 5, 2024
RE: SEPTEMBER MEETING NOTICE

Please see the following committee meeting cancellation for September:

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION - CANCELLED
(originally scheduled Tuesday, September 10" at 1:30 p.m.)

REMINDER of the following committee meeting date/time change for September:

WAYS & MEANS - Thursday, September 12t at 9:00 a.m.
(originally scheduled Friday, September 13™ at 9:30 a.m.)

Committee Week:

Tuesday, September 10" — Public Safety at 9:00 a.m. & County Facilities at 11:30 a.m.
Wednesday, September 11™ — Planning at 9:30 a.m. & Health & Human Services at 1:00 p.m.
Thursday, September 12" — Ways & Means at 9:00 a.m.

Please Note: The County Executive will be presenting the 2025 Executive Budget to the
Legislature on Thursday, September 12" @ 11:00 a.m.

All committee meetings not specified will be held at the Onondaga County Legislature, Room 407,
Court House, 401 Montgomery Street, Syracuse, New York 13202.

Please check our calendar for the dates and times of all meetings of the Legislature at:
http://ongov.net/legislature/calendar.html

Committee meetings held at the Legislature will be livestreamed at:
https://www.facebook.com/OnondagaCountyL egislature
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